
 

 
 

 
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 

Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:  6 Oct 2021 

 
Committee:  
Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
Date: Thursday, 14 October 2021 

Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
 Shropshire, SY2 6ND 

 
There will be some access to the meeting room for members of the press and public but 

this will be limited for health and safety reasons.  If you wish to attend the meeting please 
e-mail democracy@shropshire.gov.uk to check that a seat will be available for you.    
 

The meeting can be viewed live via Microsoft Teams using the link below.  The recording 
will be made available on you tube, this will be made accessible from the web page for the 

meeting shortly afterwards. 
 

https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/joint-healthandadultsocialcareoverviewandscrutinycommittee14october2021/ 

 
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 

 
Tim Collard 

Interim Assistant Director – Legal and Democratic Services 
 
Members of Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Shropshire            Telford and Wrekin 

Vacancy 

Cllr Kate Halliday 
Cllr Heather Kidd 
David Beechey – Co-optee 

Ian Hulme – Co-optee 
Karen Calder – Co-optee 

Cllr Jayne Greenaway 

Cllr Derek White (Co-Chair) 
Cllr Stephen Reynolds 
Hilary Knight – Co-optee 

Janet O’Loughlin – Co-optee 
Dag Saunders – Co-optee 

 
 
Your Committee Officers are:  

 
Amanda Holyoak  Committee Officer                    Lorna Gordon, Democracy Officer 

Tel:   01743 252718        01952 384978 
Email:   amanda.holyoak@shropshire.gov.uk     lorna.gordon@telford.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democracy@shropshire.gov.uk
https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/joint-healthandadultsocialcareoverviewandscrutinycommittee14october2021/
mailto:lorna.gordon@telford.gov.uk


AGENDA 
 
1  Attendance Information  

 

There will be some access to the meeting room for members of the press 
and public but this will be limited for health and safety reasons.  If you wish to 

attend the meeting please e-mail democracy@shropshire.gov.uk to check that a 
seat will be available for you.    
 

The meeting can be viewed live via Microsoft Teams using the link below.  The 
recording will be made available on you tube – accessible from the web page for 

the meeting shortly afterwards. 
 
https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/joint-healthandadultsocialcareoverviewandscrutinycommittee14october2021/  

 
 

2  Apologies for Absence  

 
 

3  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  

 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting 

on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should 
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 

 
 

4  Minutes of previous meetings (Pages 1 - 8) 

 
To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 19 November 2020 (to follow) 

and 15 April 2021, attached 
 
 

5  West Midlands Ambulance Service (Pages 9 - 20) 

 

To scrutinise the closure of ambulance stations in Shropshire, and to examine 
how West Midlands Ambulance Service supports primary care in remote and 
rural locations. Information provided by the Ambulance Service is attached. 

 
Mark Docherty, Director of Nursing, Quality and Clinical Commissioning;  Murray 

MacGregor, Communications Director and Vivek Khashu, Strategy and 
Engagement Director will attend the meeting via video link to answer questions 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

mailto:democracy@shropshire.gov.uk
https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/joint-healthandadultsocialcareoverviewandscrutinycommittee14october2021/


6  End of Life Care  

 

To receive a report, to follow 
 

Alison Massey, Interim Transformation and System Commission Partner, CCG,  
and  Professor Derek Willis, Medical Director – Severn Hospice, will attend the 
meeting via video link to answer questions  

 
 

7  Work Programme  

 
To consider the Committee’s future work programme, to follow 

 
 

8  Co-Chairs' Update  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

 

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
Minutes of a meeting of the Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

held on Thursday, 15 April 2021 at 2.00 pm  Remote Meeting 

 
 
Present: Councillors K Calder (Co-Chair), H Kidd, M Shineton 

(Shropshire Council), S J Reynolds and D R W White (Co-Chair) (Telford and 
Wrekin) 

Co-optees: H Knight, J O'Loughlin and D Saunders 
 
In Attendance:, J Galkowski (Democracy Officer (Scrutiny) (Telford & Wrekin 

Council)), T Jones (Deputy Director Partnerships, Shropshire, Telford & 
Wrekin CCG), Nicky O’Connor (STP Programme Director, Shropshire Telford 

& Wrekin STP), K Robinson (Democracy Officer (Scrutiny) (Telford & Wrekin 
Council)), J Rowe (Executive Director: Adult Social Care ,Health Integration 
and Wellbeing (Telford & Wrekin Council)), D Webb (Overview and Scrutiny 

Officer (Shropshire Council))   
 
Apologies:  Councillor D Beechey (Shropshire Council) 

 
JHOSC1 Declarations of Interest 

 
None.  

 
JHOSC2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting 

 
RESOLVED - that the minutes of the meeting held on 22 October 2020 be 
approved. 

  
RESOLVED - that the minutes of the meeting held on 24 November 2020 
be approved. 

 
JHOSC3 End of Life Care Update 

 
Members received the update report of the Deputy Director: Partnerships, 
Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin CCG.  

 
The Committee were informed that the report was an update on a previous 

report received by the Committee and that it covered the achievements of the 
review of end of life care to date and the next steps of the review.  
 

The Deputy Director provided Members with an overview of the report. The 
first section of the report covered the background to the review. In the second 

section, the methodology of the review was laid out. The original idea had 
been to shortlist focus areas from data but there had been a decision to open 
up one of the focus areas to influence from the feedback received from those 

with lived experience. There was a desire to include symptom control as a 
focus. Section 3 of the report covered the four areas that formed the key 

areas of focus, while Section 4 set out the regional focus on palliative and end 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

2 

 

of life care. Section 5 focussed on next steps, in which working groups would 
seek to deliver change. Finally, Section 6 summarised where the review was.  

 
Following the presentation, a discussion followed. Members asked a number 

of questions: 
Who sat on the Community and Place Board? 
Representatives from the main health providers, HealthWatch, and social care 

colleagues. The hospice was not involved but a representative was the Chair 
of the End of Life Group, so the hospice was involved.  

 
Did the hospice contribute as an individual stakeholder? 
It did. 

 
Why had a generalist approach been favoured in the report to a specialist 

one? 
Generalists needed support in end of life care as it was not something they 
usually dealt with. This would improve end of life care more broadly.  

 
Could the term generalist be defined? 

Generalists were staff that did not work in a specialist end of life care role.  
 
Where was the CCG at with the Advanced Care Plan (ACP)? 

This was outside of the area of expertise; however, the work was being led by 
the hospice in conjunction with oncologists from SATH. It was looking at 

producing an ACP.  
 
Was the review of end of life care underpinned by a holistic approach? 

The report was the result of engagement, holistic was not a term used in the 
report but the review was being approached holistically.  

 
How close to fruition were information systems that shared data to avoid 
repetition of questioning patients? 

Shared care records were not a part of the review, however, that work was 
progressing at pace.  

For those who wished to die at home, there was an issue around support from 
GPs and district nurses. Was there anything in the report around supporting 
that choice? 

In terms of the reviews, this was a routine end of life commissioning question. 
In those instances where individuals were unable to access the necessary 

equipment it was necessary to speak to service providers to find out why as 
equipment was commissioned. This was not an area fed back by service 
users as a particular issue.  

 
Would Phase 2 of the review be able to influence equipment provision and the 

delivery and recovery of equipment from a patient’s home? 
In each of the four key areas there would be a task and finish group 
established, COVID had enabled rapid change across a wide area as 

clinicians came together to examine the problem and had found active ways 
of solving it. Equipment could feature in a number of the task and finish 

groups’ conversations, looking at a solution focussed approach. Separately, 

Page 2



 

3 

 

issues around commissioned services, such as equipment, had to be reported 
and actioned as individual cases. Where people did not receive the equipment 

needed, they should report this to the CCG. 
 

Who would be taking part in the task and finish groups? 
For each area, there would be a lead clinician and a lead manager, 
membership would then be opened up; looking at healthcare providers, 

people with lived experience, HealthWatch members, and non-statutory areas 
involved in the specific area. It would depend on the area being looked at but 

a broad membership would be pursued. 
 
Occupational therapists appeared to be in short supply but appointments with 

them were necessary prior to receiving equipment. Would occupational 
therapists be a part of the review? 

The review and its outcomes would depend on the collective discussions 
about the questions posed. The therapy base in Telford & Wrekin was being 
assessed by the Telford & Wrekin Integrated Place Partnership. The review 

looked at how to improve experience but other pieces of work were looking at 
those other issues Members had raised such as the availability of therapists 

and the rapid response team.  
 
Post-COVID with the build-up of waiting lists, staff shortages, and major 

financial problems in the health economy, were there any fears about the 
impact of these challenges on the end of life care process?  

There had been concerns, but continued work on the paper had been secured 
at the Community and Place-Based Board in spite of those challenges.  
 

Regarding Generalists, would they be able to identify gaps in the review? How 
would they feed that in? How long would the grace period for identifying gaps 

in service be? 
The working group looking at that issue would generate the answer to that 
question.  

 
Members expressed their intention to invite Professor Derek Willis to the 

Committee at the next stage of the process.  
 
Members recommended revisiting this matter in September. 

 
Resolved that –  

 

i.  The completion of Phase One of the Review and the collaborative 
identification of the 4 areas of focus be noted.  

 
ii.  The change of CCG leadership of the End of Life Review as it entered 

Phase Two and the continued commitment of system partners to engage in 
the improvement workstreams to address the four key areas, including clinical 
leadership for all four key areas be noted.  

 

Page 3



 

4 

 

iii. The regional NHSEI requirements regarding local system PEoLC group 
whose membership would include representatives from the voluntary sector   

and people with lived experience be noted.  
 

iiii, The agreement that this refreshed PEoLC would act as the programme 
board for the four key improvement projects and report into the Community 
and Place based Board which in turn would report directly to the shadow ICS 

Board, thus ensuring prominent line of sight on the progress of the 4 working 
groups be noted.  

 
iiiii.  The JHOSC would receive a report on the EOL task and finish group 
progress in September 2021. 

 
JHOSC4 Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin Integrated Care System 

 
The Committee received the presentation of the STP Programme Director 
from Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin STP. 

 
It was expected that the legislation would begin the parliamentary process in 

May 2021 with integrated care systems (ICS) becoming statutory bodies from 
April 2022. The proposal would be that there would be two bodies forming the 
ICS – a statutory body made up of the existing NHS bodies and local 

authorities and another, broader, partnership bringing together partners from 
across the system. The second body would likely be focussed on population 

health.  
 
There were four purposes of an integrated care system: 

1. Improving health outcomes in the general population 
2. Tackling inequalities in outcomes, experience, and access 

3. Enhancing productivity and value for money 
4. Helping the NHS to support broader social and economic development 

 

System pledges had been drafted as an integrated care system on areas to 
improve. There was the potential to work together with the Committee to 

improve things. In terms of place based working, people had worked together 
locally to generate ideas on how to improve. A commitment had been made to 
tackle ill health and health inequalities as well as to improve mental health 

services.  
 

Commitments had been made with local government on working together on 
climate change and to regenerate economies.  
 

The sense was that the legislation intended for work to be undertaken locally 
as much as possible.    

 
Members posed a number of questions:  
Concern was expressed at the creation of a two tier integrated care system in 

which democratic bodies, such as the Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee, formed the lower tier.  

Page 4



 

5 

 

The primary body would be the partnership board, the one including the 
democratically elected; it would then be for the statutory body to take the 

nucleus of what they asked for into action.  
 

There was an engagement and accountability plan due in March 2021, where 
could that be found? 
This had been delayed; it was expected in May 2021. However, the individual 

responsible would likely be interested in consulting with the Committee on 
how to pull that report together.  

 
In terms of integrated care systems, would you agree that the system should 
be simple, local, and evolutionary? 

Yes. 
 

Does the workforce stream look at all workforce (including nursing staff, care 
staff) or just within the NHS? 
This may be something to consider in a specific session, as a standalone 

item. Conversations on the issue were ongoing; workforce strategy covered all 
of the health and care workforce.  

 
Given the challenges faced by the local health economy, are you confident 
that you can move forward in the way presented? 

The pledges aimed to address these challenges; working together presented 
an opportunity to achieve goals.  

 
Was there an agreed understanding of what health inequalities were within 
Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin? 

In the next steps for place-based working, health inequalities were central. 
They were categorised in three ways, what could be done at a civic level? 

What intervention could be made in communities? And what could be done 
around services to improve them? 
 

When would the ICS meet in public? 
Board meetings would be held in public but work was being done on how they 

would be held. Initial plans were for an annual general meeting in September 
2021.  
 

How did you ensure that departments all speak to one another? 
There was a long way to go on this issue, people needed to be enabled to 

work closer. Digital working was key. A digital work stream was in place, but 
pump priming was needed. Sharing of information was critical to success.  
 

What was being done to help primary care be a part of this? 
Primary care had a mandated seat on the board, but they needed to be 

enabled to engage and attend. It was critical that primary care were at place 
based boards, which they were, as this was where they could have most 
impact on what was happening on the ground. The place-based boards would 

be where real change could be made, not the ICS. The ICS would be policy 
and strategy focussed.  

 

Page 5



 

6 

 

Did place based boards meet in public? 
No. 

 
Was there an opportunity to take part in the place-based boards for members 

of the public and elected Members? 
They developed from local health and care staff working together and were 
chaired by senior individuals. They were ultimately, where pathways of care 

would be determined, informed by what was happening in primary care 
networks and the health and care issues in specific communities. 

HealthWatch and the voluntary sector were involved.  
 
Where did scrutiny fit in? How could scrutiny play a part? 

There were officers on the board from both authorities, as well as Councillors 
and they had served to link the board up to date. 

 
Could the Committee see the board minutes? 
Yes, this could be arranged.  

 
How would SEND sit within ICS?  

An outline governance schematic was within the presentation, that would 
evolve, but there was a children’s and young people’s delivery board 
proposed. SEND would be central to that.  

 
On wider determinants of health, education and housing for example, was 

there a platform for those areas and professions to be involved? 
There was.  
 

Members made clear that they believed scrutiny’s role in the new system had 
to be clearly identified and enhanced.  

 
There was a consultation document out for review on the accountability of the 
ICSs; it was felt that local authorities should assess and respond to the 

document.  
 

Members thanked the STP Programme Director for their attendance.  
 
RESOLVED that –  

- The Committee request both local authorities draft a response to 
the Government consultation document.  

- The Committee write to the LGA to ask for their response to the 
consultation.  

 
JHOSC5 Co-Chair's Update 

 

Councillor White thanked the Committee’s Co-Chair, Councillor Calder, for 
their work on the Committee.  
 

The meeting ended at 4.00 pm 

 

Page 6



 

7 

 

Chairman:   
 
Date: 

 
 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Submission of Data to Shropshire HOSC 
 

Breakdown of Patient Types 
 

September 2021 Incidents % 

Hear and Treat 1,197 17.2% 

See and Treat 2,111 30.4% 

See and Convey 3,645 52.4% 

Total 5,756 100% 

 

Where Do Patients Go 
 
Of the 3,645 taken to hospital, 3,290 were conveyed to Princess Royal and Royal Shrewsbury 
Hospitals. 
 
Of the remaining 355, some will be taken to Hereford County, the Maelor in Wrexham or New Cross 
in Wolverhampton.  Some patients will require specialist care that is only available at the likes of 
Major Trauma Centres at Royal Stoke University Hospital, Queen Elizabeth Hospital Birmingham or 
Birmingham Children’s Hospital.  A few will also be taken to the minor injuries units at Bridgnorth, 
Ludlow, Oswestry and Whitchurch, but the number of patients they will accept is low.  
 
 

Substantive Staff at each CAS Site 
 

Data as at 30-06-2021 Permanent Staff % Permanent Crews 

Bridgnorth CAS 5 40% 

Craven Arms CAS 9 80% 

Market Drayton CAS 7 60% 

Oswestry CAS 8 80% 

 
 

Support from Other Areas  
 

June 
Jobs that Shropshire vehicles have done out of the county: 170 
Jobs that other hubs have done in Shropshire: 525 
Plus 355 into Shropshire (12 a day) 
 

July 
Jobs that Shropshire vehicles have done out of the county: 174 
Jobs that other hubs have done in Shropshire: 448 
Plus 274 into Shropshire (9 a day) 
 

August 2021 
Jobs that Shropshire vehicles have done out of the county: 171 (206) 
Jobs that other hubs have done in Shropshire: 508 
Plus 337 into Shropshire (11 a day) 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 

 

September 2021 
Jobs that Shropshire vehicles have done out of the county: 220 
Jobs that other hubs have done in Shropshire: 721 
Plus 501 into Shropshire (17 a day) 
 
The data from September reflects the levels of delays that the trust is experiencing at the two 
Shropshire Hospitals 
 

Hospital Data – September 
 
Patients taken in    Average handover (Target is 15 mins) 
PRH – 1,944     PRH – 42:27 
RSH – 1,346     RSH – 1:44:30 
 
Percentage of crews who breached the 15min target 
PRH – 67.4% 
RSH – 89.9% 
 
Over hours    Longest delays 
PRH – 394 (20.3%)    PRH – 7:01:50 
RSH – 615 (45.7%)    RSH – 9:45:47 
 

 
 
Regional Picture 

 

Page 10



1 
 

For NHS Shropshire CCG 

From 01/10/2020 to 31/12/2020 

 

Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Category 4 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Shrop 

CCG 
13:29 13:29 13:29 43:00 43:00 43:00 169:55 169:55 169:55 510:37 510:37 

CW3 19:08 19:08 1 33:04 55:15 15 52:19 151:12 12 68:29 4 

DY12 20:21 33:53 5 31:46 51:54 22 44:31 67:02 14 54:54 1 

DY14 19:37 25:17 11 33:48 56:44 82 69:40 135:37 62 151:47 8 

DY7     -     -     -   - 

LD7 11:43 11:43 1 49:21 73:15 5 71:11 80:58 3   - 

LL14 29:11 29:11 1 32:34 65:48 12 44:54 112:57 4   - 

ST19 10:04 12:18 2 25:43 25:43 1     -   - 

SY1 7:39 12:10 105 15:06 26:34 554 42:32 95:45 421 134:24 25 

SY10 13:34 24:19 30 27:11 48:47 228 50:01 108:15 166 253:54 8 

SY11 11:00 22:53 87 21:56 38:57 501 48:05 112:14 328 161:59 25 

SY12 16:37 29:08 22 28:43 47:43 133 66:47 157:31 109 130:10 6 

SY13 19:33 32:08 49 29:48 43:59 292 66:19 134:37 194 242:47 11 

SY15 30:38 30:38 1 42:19 68:39 8 43:42 70:45 5   - 

SY2 7:02 10:32 71 13:42 26:18 373 44:11 109:38 297 144:58 31 

SY21     - 40:53 86:28 7 40:22 40:22 1   - 

SY22 15:37 15:37 1 18:34 29:31 10 40:51 106:07 9 36:56 1 

SY3 6:18 9:56 94 12:55 26:53 665 40:45 101:22 524 94:06 42 

SY4 14:03 24:24 56 24:03 37:30 371 56:12 122:03 293 106:57 10 

SY5 13:33 21:31 26 19:55 35:33 299 45:40 103:20 223 165:37 9 

SY6 12:17 20:29 16 21:36 42:00 139 46:40 96:12 101 148:17 8 

SY7 18:25 38:26 14 30:32 55:52 149 61:56 132:32 136 214:09 7 

SY8 13:56 27:24 39 29:12 50:58 332 52:02 108:09 294 176:32 19 

SY9 22:45 48:09 7 38:13 58:25 51 60:04 124:06 51 76:12 3 

TF10 11:34 11:34 1 26:41 40:04 9 39:20 39:20 1   - 

TF11 8:30 10:51 36 16:25 28:48 207 45:04 118:26 137 143:57 9 

TF12 13:04 17:35 7 23:33 37:28 112 59:13 119:33 71 84:37 4 

TF13 13:22 20:58 9 19:52 29:30 56 34:26 80:16 46 41:00 4 

TF2     -     -     -   - 

Page 11



2 
 

TF6     - 21:36 37:03 4 32:18 87:30 7   - 

TF8 11:04 11:40 2 17:53 22:35 11 31:39 92:34 6   - 

TF9 14:38 24:17 60 22:33 38:25 435 55:31 113:17 270 184:50 19 

WR15 21:14 26:22 6 32:38 48:44 33 67:24 141:54 20 26:17 1 

WV15 11:43 19:45 19 22:57 41:06 181 42:55 85:25 92 81:41 11 

WV16 14:57 25:52 52 26:37 44:43 349 56:46 115:59 261 144:02 13 

WV5 11:56 16:28 5 21:00 30:57 16 34:35 68:24 17 167:23 1 

WV6 32:27 32:27 1 18:54 38:41 7 84:52 84:52 1   - 

WV7 12:30 15:11 20 20:02 32:15 125 38:26 86:03 93 77:29 6 

WV8     - 15:07 24:53 3 125:47 201:07 3   - 

 

 

From 01/01/21 – 31/03/21 

 

Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Category 4 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Shrop 

CCG 
11:33 22:50 807 22:03 40:52 5,649 46:50 102:51 4,131 135:26 280 

CW3 15:16 19:41 2 18:24 25:40 8 48:55 99:44 5  - 

DY12 8:21 12:43 3 30:26 54:21 16 64:37 106:22 13  - 

DY14 23:10 33:07 11 31:05 48:47 91 59:32 120:36 79 232:30 9 

DY7   -   -   -  - 

LD7   - 45:54 78:20 4 77:55 107:28 3  - 

LL14 13:50 19:58 2 35:49 47:19 9 34:34 45:08 2  - 

ST19   -   -   -  - 

SY1 7:28 12:21 93 16:26 30:10 536 42:40 102:48 407 106:09 23 

SY10 13:21 28:43 38 22:28 40:04 175 40:45 87:04 122 130:23 5 

SY11 10:04 24:26 75 23:08 42:39 532 47:01 112:57 371 132:53 28 

SY12 20:53 31:49 17 29:08 50:27 125 53:35 112:35 103 40:51 3 

SY13 16:49 27:23 47 29:44 47:41 290 52:59 100:08 184 154:04 17 

SY15   - 44:49 72:33 8 54:58 112:27 3 33:02 1 

SY2 6:06 9:04 53 15:08 29:01 334 43:24 98:13 269 146:27 27 

SY21 17:03 17:03 1 43:57 64:17 3 239:00 239:00 1  - 

SY22 17:01 17:01 1 24:00 39:14 10 41:47 90:44 4  - 

SY3 6:02 10:00 96 12:37 26:02 639 38:04 85:29 496 111:53 43 

Page 12



3 
 

SY4 13:56 21:01 76 23:31 37:24 430 52:15 104:03 309 140:32 10 

SY5 12:20 19:23 35 22:02 36:27 319 47:12 105:34 219 78:27 10 

SY6 13:38 20:39 13 24:57 42:39 105 48:22 125:41 108 77:24 9 

SY7 19:58 39:06 15 34:19 55:23 126 58:05 107:39 125 129:17 4 

SY8 15:11 31:29 37 28:26 47:25 284 46:39 82:27 258 240:06 18 

SY9 25:41 42:13 7 38:25 60:03 41 54:36 116:48 26 34:32 2 

TF10 9:49 9:49 1 20:09 31:41 8 21:59 21:59 1  - 

TF11 8:25 12:16 26 17:02 33:48 224 43:41 92:36 134 127:46 12 

TF12 14:02 20:55 12 25:56 40:39 103 50:50 102:59 56 41:59 3 

TF13 13:52 20:57 9 22:34 33:15 50 48:28 134:07 47 41:24 3 

TF2   -   - 79:19 214:32 3  - 

TF6   - 22:07 27:50 6 56:58 135:58 4 17:25 1 

TF8 16:48 16:48 1 23:14 29:52 10 55:17 196:55 6  - 

TF9 12:05 22:01 45 23:24 39:16 381 43:33 83:10 281 95:36 18 

WR15 14:54 23:30 2 33:35 46:35 35 53:40 103:12 23 54:58 3 

WV15 8:44 16:35 18 22:05 34:48 150 45:29 100:37 87 234:20 5 

WV16 15:10 27:18 36 26:40 45:18 316 53:17 112:20 187 213:14 11 

WV5 14:39 14:39 1 17:49 25:32 18 39:38 90:29 12 14:12 1 

WV6 13:42 13:42 1 21:51 31:44 10 44:52 79:52 4 58:09 1 

WV7 9:38 14:27 16 20:09 30:46 124 46:36 86:26 72 162:55 6 

WV8 11:34 11:34 1 11:39 11:39 1   -  - 

 

  

Page 13



4 
 

From 01/04/21 – 30/06/21 

 

Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Category 4 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Shrop 

CCG 
12:03 23:11 906 27:16 52:02 6,430 80:27 191:19 3,923 206:19 211 

CW3 20:25 22:16 3 26:22 41:05 14 43:51 65:34 11   - 

DY12 10:39 10:39 1 34:02 57:52 15 87:05 144:27 9   - 

DY14 13:57 23:03 15 39:57 61:11 93 82:06 160:56 55 136:12 6 

DY7   -   -   -   - 

LD7 26:01 26:01 1 40:14 67:55 2 152:22 291:34 3 91:56 1 

LL14 12:20 13:23 2 34:24 63:49 10 83:55 144:06 2   - 

ST19   -   - 38:30 50:58 2 39:48 1 

SY1 7:31 12:26 120 19:49 39:13 652 77:12 199:06 380 225:26 10 

SY10 17:07 25:52 30 32:10 57:54 241 87:11 213:49 132 275:22 9 

SY11 13:38 24:25 83 30:23 61:41 558 89:11 239:16 306 305:00 14 

SY12 16:54 28:54 18 36:45 58:56 129 85:33 171:40 89 95:25 5 

SY13 17:49 31:32 50 34:31 55:13 346 99:17 203:56 188 139:40 11 

SY15 18:05 18:05 1 47:48 67:08 12 105:02 221:38 6   - 

SY2 7:17 11:51 62 19:08 38:28 372 74:57 192:24 277 64:12 13 

SY21   - 40:55 61:29 7 79:11 79:11 1   - 

SY22 18:56 18:56 1 21:37 41:11 6 73:12 172:41 4   - 

SY3 5:49 9:39 101 19:02 44:39 772 68:10 159:40 449 205:07 31 

SY4 15:49 26:21 62 28:47 50:20 456 88:33 216:04 318 198:55 15 

SY5 14:25 21:39 41 24:07 44:48 352 80:15 185:59 216 59:51 10 

SY6 13:11 19:37 23 26:18 47:05 154 78:45 192:52 110 39:16 3 

SY7 19:43 33:12 22 38:50 73:55 157 74:00 170:17 121 66:23 4 

SY8 18:30 32:45 44 37:29 67:06 344 81:36 199:40 225 216:03 18 

SY9 30:08 52:02 5 45:12 81:56 48 101:49 188:46 41 54:09 1 

TF10   - 22:37 34:34 2 52:01 73:32 3   - 

Page 14



5 
 

TF11 8:05 10:41 23 22:42 45:20 199 69:28 134:09 124 98:15 10 

TF12 11:12 15:53 25 27:18 51:40 118 110:20 271:10 69 94:21 3 

TF13 15:30 22:45 5 22:08 35:43 62 67:03 203:29 43 123:37 1 

TF2 3:39 3:39 1 12:05 12:05 1 22:37 22:37 1   - 

TF6 10:53 13:30 3 22:28 40:28 8 56:52 166:48 6 163:06 1 

TF8 9:47 11:56 4 25:50 49:50 20 96:09 307:09 7   - 

TF9 12:29 22:48 61 28:05 47:48 393 83:13 198:50 252 220:51 15 

WR15 14:21 20:18 5 35:21 52:15 39 74:59 148:54 26 311:17 4 

WV15 10:12 16:19 22 28:33 53:22 187 69:24 168:07 98 87:28 3 

WV16 11:46 21:18 38 31:43 55:54 355 82:23 171:25 198 297:06 9 

WV5 16:10 19:12 3 20:08 30:24 15 32:58 100:18 7 528:30 2 

WV6   - 20:31 35:03 16 72:29 160:01 4 34:27 1 

WV7 9:37 14:08 17 23:25 40:18 128 79:09 173:55 74 415:14 8 

WV8   - 19:09 20:44 2 18:05 18:05 1   - 

 

  

Page 15



6 
 

 

From 01/06/21 – 30-09/21 

 

Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Category 4 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Mean 

(mm:ss) 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

90th 

centile 

(mm:ss) 

Inc 

Count 

Shrop 

CCG 
13:29 25:45 1,064 43:00 89:40 6,528 169:55 430:28 2,502 510:37 177 

CW3 16:25 20:11 5 49:12 69:14 14 113:00 257:44 9 57:14 1 

DY12 28:24 32:46 2 48:18 84:32 15 154:30 250:27 7   - 

DY14 19:46 27:54 12 66:44 166:19 88 172:56 424:22 29 219:02 3 

DY7   -     -   -   - 

LD7   - 68:28 142:12 8 114:14 114:14 1   - 

LL14 28:06 28:06 1 40:36 67:57 6 73:07 187:32 4   - 

ST19   - 66:04 66:11 2   -   - 

SY1 8:05 12:58 141 36:09 81:46 682 165:33 424:02 261 403:55 16 

SY10 19:08 32:02 37 49:49 112:51 219 151:29 317:01 73 591:12 6 

SY11 15:53 28:26 96 45:13 88:01 575 185:50 459:00 227 592:18 16 

SY12 25:22 36:32 11 52:35 96:11 139 204:56 549:49 67 277:59 8 

SY13 19:09 31:03 50 51:31 99:50 341 181:54 447:17 102 671:18 6 

SY15 30:11 39:50 3 71:50 146:45 8 95:59 95:59 1   - 

SY2 7:27 11:21 50 34:51 75:55 368 183:43 526:27 170 582:29 9 

SY21 21:40 21:40 1 40:15 40:15 1 46:42 54:58 2   - 

SY22 19:56 19:56 1 39:31 62:13 12 125:58 376:07 9   - 

SY3 7:08 11:04 123 35:34 84:26 831 169:11 488:59 298 402:27 24 

SY4 15:16 26:29 84 43:12 87:58 462 148:39 333:51 140 510:37 15 

SY5 13:14 22:43 59 40:47 94:23 325 164:47 436:06 149 628:44 12 

SY6 16:30 28:18 21 35:20 63:55 130 146:28 355:07 62 165:50 4 

SY7 18:09 29:18 20 52:06 102:04 167 201:33 439:13 90 250:56 5 

SY8 20:24 35:38 66 52:38 92:45 340 145:44 269:02 142 482:56 13 

SY9 22:26 31:10 3 63:52 146:41 44 169:40 335:06 21 247:26 2 

TF10 16:44 16:44 1 23:46 32:58 4   -   - 

Page 16



7 
 

TF11 9:52 14:14 33 31:00 58:33 227 121:06 272:11 91 641:47 12 

TF12 15:52 25:03 20 42:50 81:42 102 222:26 552:51 32   - 

TF13 16:44 22:19 7 44:10 90:07 64 162:45 311:23 24 159:31 2 

TF2   - 59:16 63:58 2 461:32 551:10 2   - 

TF6 16:50 17:17 2 100:24 193:58 5 128:13 173:09 4   - 

TF8 15:00 15:55 2 32:01 70:32 25 149:39 596:56 7   - 

TF9 14:55 24:02 65 43:21 87:24 419 178:27 430:40 161 1130:08 7 

WR15 22:29 37:03 7 58:53 111:50 49 180:17 497:20 18   - 

WV15 12:22 21:05 26 42:15 88:57 188 171:34 444:09 63 135:39 5 

WV16 12:10 24:04 55 49:23 94:20 350 190:23 476:31 144 560:26 9 

WV5 15:26 21:02 7 29:23 45:41 18 63:33 188:31 8   - 

WV6 17:58 32:57 3 26:42 33:50 10 121:18 172:28 2   - 

WV7 12:09 19:13 17 43:26 95:32 123 160:44 477:36 37 593:25 2 

WV8   -     - 113:26 113:26 1   - 

 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

For NHS Telford & Wrekin CCG 
 
From 01/10/2020 to 31/12/2020 

 Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Category 4 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

T&W 
CCG 

7:04 11:33 686 14:20 27:55 4,029 42:23 98:46 2,629 109:51 142 

SY4 
 

13:17 13:17 1 17:29 24:18 4 30:41 47:07 3 49:26 1 

TF1 
 

6:14 9:34 160 12:45 24:48 1,049 38:42 93:54 594 139:28 36 

TF10 
 

8:58 14:16 58 16:27 31:57 284 42:37 92:25 203 80:03 20 

TF11 
 

    -     -     -   - 

TF2 
 

4:54 8:22 143 12:02 24:39 895 40:07 99:26 628 56:49 32 

TF3 
 

7:01 11:17 126 14:58 29:05 576 45:02 102:10 347 106:01 13 

TF4 
 

8:14 12:27 76 15:13 28:18 391 45:04 96:34 286 162:58 19 

TF5 
 

9:06 13:07 8 13:44 24:45 58 40:53 89:39 33   - 

TF6 
 

14:09 30:56 7 20:19 33:10 106 46:38 92:40 79 35:48 2 

TF7 
 

8:54 13:23 84 17:16 31:24 481 45:31 108:58 336 243:08 12 

TF8 
 

14:32 20:06 4 21:47 38:47 52 53:19 134:21 26 12:20 1 

TF9 
 

    -     -     -   - 

 
 
From 01/01/21 – 31/03/21 

 Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Category 4 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

T&W 
CCG 6:37 

 

11:14 
 

555 
 

15:19 
 

29:19 
 

4,100 
 

41:42 
 

95:46 
 

2,790 
 

127:53 
 

189 
 

SY4 
 

14:12 
 

17:58 
 

3 
 

17:38 
 

22:40 
 

9 
 

53:26 
 

116:51 
 

4 
 

 - 
 

TF1 
 

5:27 
 

8:34 
 

136 
 

13:44 
 

26:16 
 

1,131 
 

38:37 
 

85:42 
 

595 
 

140:36 
 

42 
 

TF10 
 

9:44 
 

14:00 
 

40 
 

18:10 
 

31:29 
 

288 
 

46:05 
 

100:22 
 

195 
 

46:23 
 

19 
 

TF11 
 

  - 
 

  - 
 

41:12 
 

41:12 
 

1 
 

 - 
 

TF2 
 

4:55 
 

7:45 
 

128 
 

13:43 
 

29:10 
 

869 
 

37:41 
 

83:02 
 

639 
 

103:58 
 

35 
 

TF3 
 

6:37 
 

10:58 
 

80 
 

15:47 
 

27:08 
 

518 
 

39:35 
 

91:54 
 

365 
 

134:21 
 

14 
 

TF4 
 

7:14 
 

9:51 
 

38 
 

16:43 
 

30:39 
 

439 
 

44:57 
 

106:36 
 

361 
 

170:14 
 

16 
 

TF5 
 

5:39 
 

7:34 
 

7 
 

13:31 
 

21:15 
 

78 
 

43:14 
 

86:14 
 

44 
 

151:13 
 

3 
 

TF6 
 

8:44 
 

14:19 
 

9 
 

18:02 
 

30:11 
 

105 
 

49:58 
 

109:54 
 

69 
 

322:28 
 

8 
 

TF7 
 

9:00 
 

13:42 
 

81 
 

17:51 
 

32:14 
 

481 
 

47:59 
 

117:02 
 

393 
 

96:05 
 

40 
 

TF8 
 

9:32 
 

11:07 
 

3 
 

23:16 
 

37:49 
 

24 
 

52:26 
 

93:24 
 

21 
 

45:25 
 

1 
 

TF9 
 

  - 
 

  - 
 

43:34 
 

43:34 
 

1 
 

 - 
 

 
  

Page 19



2 
 

From 01/04/21 – 30/06/21 
 Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Category 4 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

T&W 
CCG 

6:59 11:46 672 19:07 39:08 4,516 73:27 178:18 2,619 209:37 132 

SY4 
 

15:35 15:35 1 30:04 42:41 4 22:34 45:19 4   - 

TF1 
 

6:15 10:20 156 17:37 36:50 1,163 73:34 195:13 574 195:40 29 

TF10 
 

8:46 12:58 43 21:47 41:04 324 71:19 163:49 198 197:59 11 

TF11 
 

4:43 4:43 1     -     -   - 

TF2 
 

5:17 8:32 155 18:02 39:48 944 71:45 179:21 546 240:07 36 

TF3 
 

7:34 12:29 115 18:34 37:15 641 70:00 171:30 377 148:32 13 

TF4 
 

7:07 10:41 66 19:44 38:20 484 71:39 165:51 290 254:02 10 

TF5 
 

7:46 12:17 10 19:01 37:41 58 79:23 213:21 36 55:04 1 

TF6 
 

8:09 12:56 20 22:02 45:26 119 81:20 187:18 64 131:51 4 

TF7 
 

9:06 14:31 77 21:58 42:42 562 76:26 181:44 399 136:08 25 

TF8 
 

9:44 12:19 6 22:05 47:23 45 66:43 110:30 23 210:15 1 

TF9 
 

  -     -     -   - 

 
 
From 01/06/21 – 30-09/21 

 Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Category 4 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

Mean 
(mm:ss) 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

90th 
centile 
(mm:ss) 

Inc 
Count 

T&W 
CCG 

7:33 12:18 792 32:16 74:06 4,365 167:27 444:56 1,560 445:04 76 

SY4 
 

18:15 18:15 1 41:16 98:20 4 209:46 595:36 6  - 

TF1 
 

6:43 10:40 172 29:56 73:16 1,140 157:13 369:24 375 327:13 15 

TF10 
 

9:19 16:24 61 33:53 67:01 271 169:23 402:41 120 366:36 8 

TF11 
 

  -   -   -  - 

TF2 
 

5:25 8:59 180 31:08 73:54 928 178:58 477:10 340 561:33 19 

TF3 
 

7:57 11:44 137 32:58 74:20 609 139:27 379:23 205 220:43 8 

TF4 
 

9:05 13:36 86 35:46 82:27 519 161:56 447:17 194 305:53 10 

TF5 
 

6:29 11:57 7 34:48 92:23 54 148:16 312:53 19 358:43 2 

TF6 
 

9:15 16:39 16 29:25 62:11 110 206:10 465:28 46 252:28 2 

TF7 
 

9:39 14:37 86 34:50 74:33 525 175:22 505:32 178 379:49 7 

TF8 
 

11:00 24:41 6 33:47 65:12 28 185:40 469:38 13  - 

TF9 
 

  -   -   -  - 

 

Page 20


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of previous meetings
	5 West Midlands Ambulance Service
	NHS Shropshire CCG
	NHS Telford  Wrekin CCG


